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Inquiring Minds
Want to Know...

Where do | start?
Where's the funding?

Where do | turn when | need
help or advice?

What funding opportunities
are available & how can | find
them?
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NIH Central Resource for Grants and Funding Information eRA | NIH Staff @ | Glossary | FAQs | Help

HOME ABOUT GRANTS FUNDING POLICY & COMPLIANCE NEWS & EVENTS ABOUT OER

How to Apply

Find Grant Funding
How to Apply

Guidance on preparing and submitting a grant application to NIH.
Learn about required registrations, submission options, formatting
rules, field-by-field form instructions, and submission policies.

Funded Research
(RePORT)
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Where's the
funding?




National Institutes of Health
DS
EESES

« 27 Institutes and Centers (ICs)

« Each IC has its own
»mission,
> priorities,
»budget, and
»>funding strategy.



R@PO RTER https://reporter.nih.gov

m) RePORT ) RePORTER

Quick Search
s

Enter just about anything to find NIH projects and funding information:
text, Pl names, project numbers, fiscal year, agency

FAQs API

Welcome to the new NIH RePORTER

Rebuilt from the ground up, leveraging the latest
technologies, to bring you an enhanced experience.

 Faster performance, mobile ready, and an intuitive, all-

‘new Quick Search brings the power of NIH RePORTER
to your fingertips.

Guided Tour Feedback

Active Funding by State Active Projects by Institute/Center

Select a state to view projects Select a bar to view projects for an Institute/Center

12,000

E h 8 o

Number of Active Projects

W

Advanced Projects Search

Fiscal Year 2 Principal Investigator (PI) 2 Organization ?
Active Projects

Current FY is 2021 Pl Names or Profile IDs, semicolon ™)'

Enter at least 3 characters to search
separated

Matchmaker

Find potential Program
Officials, ICs, and review
panels for your research.

Get Started »

&= Sign In -



https://reporter.nih.gov/

Look Up https://reporter.nih.gov

) RePORT ' RePORTER FAQs APl EXPORTER & lauerm@nin.gov~

Quick Search Welcome to the NIH RePORTER

Each award supported by NIH promotes efforts to seek
myocardial infarction x Search fundamental knowledge about the nature and behavior of living
systems and/or the application of that knowledge to enhance

Enter just about anything in the RePORTER Quick Search box above (text, Pl names, project numbers, fiscal year,
agency) or launch the Advanced Search to precisely configure searches using separate search fields.

health, lengthen life, and reduce illness and disability.

Advanced Search Guided Tour Feedback

Active Funding by State Active Projects by Institute/Center

Select a state to view projects Select a bar to view projects for an Institute/Center
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Results https:/reporter.nih.gov

m RePORT ) RePORTER FAQs APl ExPORTER & lauerm@nih.gov~
Search Results Bsae. B

30,059 Projects

myocardial infarction X Search

MGG Publications  Patents  Clinical Studies =~ News & More
e —— e |
Principal Investigator(s)/
Project Leader(s)

FY Total Similar

T Act Project Year Sub CostbyIC Projects

Charts Map

~ Organization Fiscal Year AdminIC FundingIC

Sequence Variants Impacting Cardiomyocyte S-phase Activity in Inbred Mice Following Injury

Filters
5RB1HL155218-64 FIELD,LOREN J £ INDIANA UNIV-PURDUE UNIV AT INDIANAPOLIS 2024 NHLBI $453,920

Active Projects
Impact of cardiomyocyte cell cycle activity on atrial structural and functional remodeling following myocardial infarction

S5RO1HL158597-03 FIELD,LOREN J 4 INDIANA UNIV-PURDUE UNIV AT INDIANAPOLIS 2024 NHLBI §577,087
RUBART-VAN DER LOHE, MICHAEL [

Fiscal Years
Org Names

Agencies ) —_ : : - - ey :
Non-invasive imaging of reactive oxygen species in reperfusion injury myocardial infarction

5RO1HL169378-02 WITSCHEY, WALTERR.T. & UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA NHLBI $673,383
Countries BRAVO, PACOE. &

States

Principal Investigators Extracellular miRNAs, innate immunity, and critical illness

5R35GM146822-04 CHAQ, WEI £ UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND BALTIMORE NIGMS $347,625

Vascular dysfunction in coronary microcirculation
SRO1HL157128-03 DAS, KUMUDA C [ TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIS CENTER NHLBI $571,431
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AWCII’dS by LOCCITIOH report.nih.gov index.cfm

Research Portfolio Online Reporting Tools Seairels Q
(RePORT)

HOME | ABOUT RePORT | FAQs | GLOSSARY | CONTACT US

FUNDING

HOME > Funding > NIH Awards By Location

C@ NIH Awards by Location & Organization YA CURRENT

Explore year-by-year NIH funding by institution, state, congressional district, and more!

Data as of 04/29/2024

Fiscal Year : Location : |All ‘
Institute/Center : | SELEC Congressional District : |All l

Funding Mechanism : .

Organization Type : ‘

Opportunity Number : l

Organization :
Format: RFA-1C-09-003 or PA-09-003

@ contains O Begins with

SUBMIT QUERY RESET QUERY
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Where do | turn
when | need help
or advice?




The NIH Extramural Team

Program
Official (PO)

-

{(c m) National Institutes of Health

Scientific
Review

~

Officer (SRO)

Grants
Management
Officer (GMO)

14



Program Official (PO)

Scientific portfolio of awards within the mission of an institute

Initiative development

Provides programmatic, scientific, and/or technical guidance pre-

application, submission, and post-review

Recommends applications to be considered for award to the IC

director

« Post-award oversight by monitoring research progress

_{C m) National Institutes of Health



Research Organizations Workforce Funding Reports Links and Data About Contact FAQ Q

V5 D) RePORT
Research Portfolio Online Hepurﬁng Tools

Matchmaker

Enter abstracts or other scientific text and Matchmaker will return lists of similar projects from RePORTER or program
officials associated with those projects. These maiches are based on the terms and concepis used in the submitted
text. Matchmaker summarizes the projects by the program official, institute or center, review panel, and activity code.

a%, o@ o&

RePORTER Matchmaker Awards by Location  Categorical Spending NIH Data Book




Matchmaker

RePORT ) RePORTER

Quick Search

https://reporter.nin.gov/matchmaker

[pearch RePORTER Search

Enter just about anything to find NIH projects and funding information:
text, Pl names, project numbers, fiscal year, agency

Active Funding by State

Select a state 1o view projects

Matchmaker

Enter abstracts or other scientific text to find potential Program Officials, ICs, and review panels for your research. ¢

15,000 characters left

‘Welcome to the new NIH RePORTER

&b&lﬂtfﬂnﬂmgmmd up, leveraging the latest technologies, to bring you an enhanced

experience. Faster performance, mobile ready, and an intuitive, all-new Quick Search
brings the power of NIH RePORTER to your fingertips.

" Guided Tour Feedback

Active Projects by Institute/Center

Select a bar to view projects for an Institute/Center

e

Number of Active Projects

Similar Program Officials

P

O similar Projects

MIAMS

N \1|
L

NINR

MIMH |

NIGMS
MINDS

NIMHD

Advanced Projects Search

Search using specific criteria to find NIH projects and
funding information.

Get Started >

Publications Search

Find publications associated with extramural or

intramural funded projects using PubMed IDs (PMID)



https://reporter.nih.gov/matchmaker

RePORTER - Matchmaker

Matchmaker

Enter abstgcts or other scientific text to find potential Program Officials, ICs, and review panels for your
research.

fraditional methods breakdown. AIfhough This project will Tocus on rsk assessment among patients undergoing cardiac
surgery, it is important to recognize that we are primarily interested in the value of LAD as a means of analyzing very

large and complex data sets within a medical sphere. Hence, the applicability of this work goes beyond determination of
risk of patients undergoing cardiac surgery_| p

12,501 characters left

© Similar Projects

Similar Program Officials

= BT


https://reporter.nih.gov/matchmaker

RePORTER - Matchmaker Results

@ RePORT ' RePORTER FAQs APl ExPORTER & Signin -

Matchmaker Results

Top 500 Projects The Logical Analysis of Data (LAD) is an exciting new approach that can be used for systematically analyzing large
databases for the purpose of developing and validating clinically useful risk prediction schemes. Unlike standard
regression techniques, LAD does not primarily focus on individual risk factors and two-way interactions between

r e 1 | —

Projects X CHIEIME{EEL

Institute/Center Activity Code Study Section

Filters

Active Projects

Fiscal Years

Agencies

Activity Codes
Program Officials

Study Sections

Principal Investigator(s)/
Project Leader(s)

Admin Funding FY Total Similar

TAct Project  Year Sub Ic Ic CostbyIC Projects

Organization Match +

Methods for Integrative Genomic Data Analysis
ZRBI1GM129781-85A1 LEE, HONGZHE [ UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA 2023 NIGMS  NIGMS $452,629  View > 467

Statistical Methods in Disease Risk Assessment and Prediction

1ZIAES183387-89 ZHAQ, SHANSHAN & NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 2023 NIEHS  NIEHS $601,847  View > 444
SCIENCES

Nnvel and Rinnrons Statistical 1 earnina and Inference far Comnarative Fffectiveness Research with Comnlex Data



Matchmaker Details

m RePORT = RePORTER FAQs APl ExPORTER & Signin -

Matchmaker Results

89 Projects The Logical Analysis of Data (LAD) is an exciting new approach that can be used for systematically analyzing large

databases for the purpose of developing and validating clinically useful risk prediction schemes. Unlike standard
regression techniques, LAD does not primarily focus on individual risk factors and two-way interactions between T Search

= —

Projects ERY{TIEEGWE]S

F‘i |te rs Institute/Center RESET Activity Code Study Section

Active Projects
Fiscal Years

Agencies

B NH >
VA

Activity Codes

Program Officials . Principal Investigator(s)/ A
e Project Leader(s) R Year [ [ CostbyIC

Fiscal Funding FY Total Similar

Projects
Study Sections

Spatiotemporal and Deep Learning Analysis of Cardiac Imaging for Predictive Risk Stratification in Duchenne Muscular Dystrophy
5F36HL162452-82 EARL, CONNER [ PURDUE UNIVERSITY 2023 NHLEI NHLEI $35246  View » 387

Consensus Framework for Cardiovascular Risk Prediction in a Clinical Setting

S5R21HL167173-82 DEMLER, OLGA £ BRIGHAM AND WOMEN'S HOSPITAL 2024 NHLBI NHLEI $134250  View > 380

Novel Statistical Methods for Comblex Time-ta-Event Data in Cardiovascular Clinical Trials



Matchmaker Filtered Results

m RePORT = RePORTER FAQs APl EXPORTER @ Signin -

Matchmaker Results

89 Projects The Logical Analysis of Data (LAD) is an exciting new approach that can be used for systematically analyzing large
databases for the purpose of developing and validating clinically useful risk prediction schemes. Unlike standard
regression techniques, LAD does not primarily focus on individual risk factors and two-way interactions between Search
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Projects [RYOTIETNIWE]S

Fllters . Institute/Center RESET B Activity Code Ny Study Section
U U £
Active Projects a0 40 .
. n 60 1) 30 ) )
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Principal Investigator(s)/ Fiscal Admin Funding FY Total Similar

Program Officials N
Project Leader(s) L Year IC IC CostbyIC  Projects

T Act Project Year Sub

Study Sections

—)

EARL, CONNER [£ PURDUE UNIVERSITY 2023 NHLBI NHLEI §35246  View » 387

Consensus Framework for Cardiovascular Risk Prediction in a Clinical Setting
5R21HL167173-82 DEMLER, OLGA £ BRIGHAM AND WOMEN'S HOSPITAL 2024 NHLBI NHLEI $134,250 View > 380

Novel Statistical Methods for Combplex Time-to-Event Data in Cardiovascular Clinical Trials



Matchmaker - Program Officials

MatChmaker RQSU“S The Logical Analysis of Data (LAD) is an exciting new approach that can be used for systematically analyzing large
51 POs databases for the purpose of developing and validating clinically useful risk prediction schemes. Unlike standard
regression techniques, LAD does not primarily focus on individual risk factors and two-way interactions between

e 1 — 1

]38 Program Officials

Fi Ite s Institute/Center RESET Activity Code
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Program Officials Program Official Contact Information
Study Sections LUO, JAMES NHLBI View Email 9
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Program
. . WOLZ, MICHAEL NHLBI 4
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COADY, SEAN NHLBI 4

EINHORN, PAULA T NHLBI
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Scientific Review Officer (SRO)

« Responsible for scientific and technical review

» Ensures fair and unbiased evaluation of scientific and technical merit

» Provides a summary of the evaluation

= Reviews applications for completeness and conformance with

application requirements

 Point of contact for applicants during the review process

S/(C m) National Institutes of Health



Grants Management Officer or Specialist
(GMO/GMS)

« Responsible for the completion of business management requirements

= Evaluates reviewed applications for administrative content and

compliance with policy
» Negotiates and prepares grant Awards
= Post-award oversight by monitoring grant activity

* |[nterprets grants administration policies

S/(C m) National Institutes of Health



What funding
opportunities are
available & how
can | find them?




Notices of Funding Opportunities
(NOFOs)

« Used to advertise grant opportunities

« Contain information needed for successful application

submission

{(c m) National Institutes of Health 26



NOFOs Include

» Opportunity description e Submission requirements
* Participating ICs * Review criteria

« Key dates « Award administration

« Award information « Agency points-of-contact
« Eligibility

{@ m) National Institutes of Health



Find Opportunity of Interes

NIH Guide for Grants & Contracts Grants.gov

https://grants.gov

https://grants.nih.gov/funding/searchguide

m GRANTS & FUNDING

NIH Central Resource for Grants and Funding Information

GRANTS.GOV™

APPLY. BUCCEED

HOME ABOUT GRANTS FUNDING POLICY & COMPLIANCE NEWS
HOME LEARN GRANTS SEARCH GRANTS APPLICANTS GRANTORS SYSTEM-TO-SYSTEM FORMS

Find Funding

NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts

GRANTS.GOV Search Grants

SEARCH GRANTS

BASIC SEARCH CRITERIA:

Keyword(s):

The NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts is NIH's official publication of notices of grant policies, guidelines and funding opportunity announcements (|

We publish daily and issue a table of contents weekly. Learn more about the NIH Guide and subscribe to receive updates today!

. i v | SearchT
Organizations Active FORs and otices e Opportunity Number: SORT BY: | Posted Date (Descending) v || Update Sort
Issuing Only CFDA: 1-250F 2231 MATCHING RESULTS:
# All Displaying: 1 to 25 of 13181 results Results Per Page 25 v I SEARCH
AHRQ :
cDC Opportunity Number Opportunity Ti
R OPPORTUNITY STATUS:
oo Forecasted (231) F20AS00018 2020 National Fish Habitat A
FIC b RO | CEIEtE | Posted (2,231) EPA-OLEM-OBLR-19-05 FY20 GUIDELINES FOR BR(
' ASSESSMENT GRANTS
:i:i Notice of Intent to Publish the Reissuance of a Funding Opportunity NOT-NS-20- NINDS Closed (3,059) N .
Announcement for Biological Measures for Prognosing and Monitoring of 014 Archived (51 364) T2061120RFAQ0001 Service DE““’?W for Vulnerabl
NCATS : : ; 4 rehived (51,364) Adolescents (SDVCA)
NCBDDD Persistent Concussive Symptoms in Early and Middle Adolescents: Center v
P NPS 19 MFRO-0133 Lackaws i

- Without Walls (Us4)

SERVICE,
0y %,

{(c m) National Institutes of Health 28
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Grants.gov

GRANTORS SYSTEM-TO-SYSTEM FORMS

LEARN GRANTS SEARCH GRANTS APPLICANTS

GRANTS.GOV ) Search Grants N O FOS fo r. a | | fed e ra |

HOME

SEARCH GRANTS
BASIC SEARCH CRITERIA: gra nt_ma klng agenC|eS

Keyword(s):
Opportunity Number: SORT BY: | Posted Date (Descending) v || Update Sort I
CFDA: 1-25 OF 2231 MATCHING RESULTS:
SEARCH
Opportunity Numbear Opportunity Ti
OPPORTUNITY STATUS:
Forecasted (231) F20A500018 2020 National Fish Habitat Ac]
EPA-OLEM-OBLR-15-05 FY20 GUIDELINES FOR BR
ASSESSMENT GRANTS

¢ Posted (2,231)
Service Delivery for Vulnerabl

Closed (3,059) 72061120RFA00001
Archived (51.364) Adolescents (SDVCA)
NPS-19-NFRO-0133 | ackawanna Valley National
29
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NIH Guide

e NOFOs

» Notices
= Notices of special interest
= Policy updates
= Changes to NOFOs

= Webinars and training events

SERVICE,
0y %,

{(c m) National Institutes of Health
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NIT")) GRANTS & FUNDING

NIH Central Resource for Grants and Funding Information

HOME ABOUT GRANTS FUNDING POLICY & COMPLIANCE

Find Funding

NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts

The NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts is NIH's official publication of notices of grant policies, guidelines and funding opportunity announcements ||

We publish daily and issue a table of contents weekly. Learn more about the NIH Guide and subscribe to receive updates today!

Organizations Active FOAs and Notices ¥ | Search Terms
Issuing Only
7 All Displaying: 1 to 25 of 13181 results Results Per Page v m
AHRQ 25
coc
CSR
DHHS
EE:A Title FOA Number Organizatig
HRSA i . ) i .
NASA Notice of Intent to Publish the Reissuance of a Funding Opportunity NOT-NS-20- NINDS
NCATS Announcement for Biological Measures for Prognosing and Monitoring of 014
NCEDDD Persistent Concussive Symptoms in Early and Middle Adolescents: Center
....... s WithoutWalls (Una)

NEWS
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NIH Funding Opportunities

* NOFO Types

= Requests for Applications (RFAs)
* Parent Announcements

» Program Announcements (PAS)

 Notices of Special Interest (NOSIs)

_{C m)National Institutes of Health 2
%%:R



Requests for Applications (RFAs)

* Narrowly defined scope

e Set-aside funds

 Often a single receipt date

{(c m) National Institutes of Health 29



Parent Announcements

« Many NIH institutes and centers participate

* No science specified
* For “investigator initiated” or “unsolicited” research

« Use standard due dates

_{C m) National Institutes of Health 33



Program Announcement (PA)

« Highlights areas of focus

 Usually ongoing (3 years)
« Use standard receipt dates
 Special types
= PAR - PA with special receipt, referral or review considerations

= PAS - PA with set-aside funds

_{C m)National Institutes of Health 24
%%:R



Notices of Special Interest (NOSIs)

* Increasingly used instead of program announcements

 Highlight areas of scientific interest

 Designate existing NOFOs to use for application

submission

_{C m)National Institutes of Health -
%%:R



Types of Grant Programs

Program

Project/Center
P series

Resource
Various series

Research
PEEEES

RO1, RO3, R15 ...
(RO1, RO3, R1>....) (PO1, P20 ..)

Institutional Individual Career

Training Fellowship Development
T series F series K series

(T32...) (F30...) (KO1...)

{(c m) National Institutes of Health



N[I")) GRANTS & FUNDING

NIH Central Resource for Grants and Funding Information

https.//grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/funding_program.htm

HOME ABOUT GRANTS FUNDING POLICY & COMPLIANCE NEWS & EVENTS ABOUT OER

Home » About Grants » GetStarted » Grants Basics » Types of Grant Programs

FUNDING Types of Grant Programs

Find Funding: NIH Guide NIH tivity cod RO1, R43, etc.) to differentiate the wide variety of h-related rt RELATED
to Grants and Contracts uses ac I‘-."It}’C'D 25 {EE y ,E‘C.:l o dimmerentate the Wi evarletyﬂ researcn-related programs we support RESOURCES

NIH Institutes and Centers (ICs) & may vary in the way they use activity codes; not all ICs accept applications for all types
Contracts of grant programs or they apply specialized eligibility criteria. Look closely at Funding Opportunity Announcements

. . . . : . Find Opportunities by
(FOAs) to determine which ICs participate and the specifics of eligibility.

- Career Stage
Research Training and g

Select your educational or

Career Development
career level to find a funding
& A comprehensive list of extramural grant and cooperative agreement activity codes is available, or you can search for opportunity to support your
Loan Repayment specific codes below: training or career development
. . oals.
Programs Search Activity Codes: [ (e.g. ROL, POL T, K, F, etc.} &
7 Search All Text: | |m {e.g. Mentored, Training, etc.) I
o Select from List: | v 3
Extramural Diversity &
NIH Funding Strategies The following groupings represent the main types of grant funding we provide:

= Research Grants (R series)

= Career Development Awards (K series)

= Research Training and Fellowships (T & F series)
= Program Project/Center Grants (P series)

= Resource Grants (various series)
* Trans-MIH Programs
= |nactive Programs (Archive)
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Stay Connected - News & Events

NIIT)) GRANTS & FUNDING

NIH Central Resource for Grants and Funding Information

Search this Site Q

eRA

NIH Staff @ | Glossary | FAQs | Help

HOME

Home » News & Events » News &

NEWS & EVENTS

Latest News

Subscribe and Follow

Events

On Demand Resources

ABOUT GRANTS

Latest News

FUNDING

News Highlights
"Open Mike" Blog &7

Extramural Nexus &

Subscribe and Follow

Listservs

Social Media

POLICY & COMPLIANCE

Events

NEWS & EVENTS

On Demand Resources

NIH Grants Conference and PreCon

Events

NIH Regional Seminars on Program

Funding and Grants Administration
OER Webinars

NIH Loan Repayment Program (LRP)
Contact & Engage &

NIH Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare

Workshops & Conferences

SEED Events (for the innovator

community) &

All About Grants Podcasts

MIH Grants YouTube Channel g

eRAVideos @

https://grants.nih.gov/news/news_and_events.htm

ABOUT OER

39



Stay Connected & Grow Your Knowledge

NIH Grants YouTube Channel: https://www.youtube.com/user/nihgrants

All About Grants Podcasts: https://grants.nih.gov/news/virtual-learning/podcasts.htm

NIH Extramural Nexus (newsletter): http://nexus.od.nih.gov/all/

Webinars & Events: https://grants.nih.gov/news/virtual-learning/upcoming_webinars.htm

NIH Websites:

o NIH: https://nih.gov

o Office of Extramural Research: https://grants.nih.gov/

o Center for Scientific Review: https://public.csr.nih.gov/

{(c m) National Institutes of Health


https://public.csr.nih.gov/
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/disclaimer.htm

Consolidated
Resource List




Resources:
General

* NIH Grants and Funding
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/oer.htm

* NIH Grants Policy Statement
https://grants.nih.gov/policy/nihgps/ind

ex.htm

42


https://grants.nih.gov/grants/oer.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/policy/nihgps/index.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/policy/nihgps/index.htm

Resources:

IC & Staff

* NIH Institutes, Centers, and Offices
https://www.nih.gov/institutes-nih/list-

nih-institutes-centers-offices

- Understand Staff Roles
https://grants.nih.gov/help/ic-staff-roles

- Grants & Funding - Need Help?
https://grants.nih.gov/help

43


https://www.nih.gov/institutes-nih/list-nih-institutes-centers-offices
https://www.nih.gov/institutes-nih/list-nih-institutes-centers-offices
https://grants.nih.gov/help/ic-staff-roles
https://grants.nih.gov/help

Resources:

Funding
Opportunities

& Programs

Understand Notices of Funding
Opportunities
https.//grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-
application-guide/prepare-to-apply-and-
register/understand-funding-opportunities.htm

NIH Guide for Grants & Contracts
https.//grants.nih.gov/searchGuide/

Grants.gov Search Grants
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/search-

grants.html

Types of Grant Programs
https://grants.nih.gov/Grants/funding/funding p

rogram.htm

44


https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide/prepare-to-apply-and-register/understand-funding-opportunities.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide/prepare-to-apply-and-register/understand-funding-opportunities.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide/prepare-to-apply-and-register/understand-funding-opportunities.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/searchGuide/
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/search-grants.html
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/search-grants.html
https://grants.nih.gov/Grants/funding/funding_program.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/Grants/funding/funding_program.htm

Resources:
Application

Preparation

How to Apply - Application Guide
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-
application-guide.htm

Submission Options
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-

application-guide/prepare-to-apply-and-
register/submission-options.htm

Write Your Application
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-

application-guide/format-and-write/write-your-
application.htm

Standard Due Dates
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-

application-guide/due-dates-and-submission-

policies/due-dates.htm

45


https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide/prepare-to-apply-and-register/submission-options.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide/prepare-to-apply-and-register/submission-options.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide/prepare-to-apply-and-register/submission-options.htm
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-guide/format-and-write/write-your-application.htm
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Resources:
Application

Process

Grants Process Overview
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/grants_process.htm

How to Submit Track and View Your Application
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/how-to-apply-application-

guide/submission-process/submit-track-view.htm

Submission & Assignment
https://public.csr.nih.gov/ForApplicants/SubmissionAndAs

signment

Initial Review
https://public.csr.nih.gov/ForApplicants/InitialReviewResul

tsAndAppeals

Pre-Award and Award
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/pre-award-process.htm

Post-Award Monitoring and Reporting
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/post-award-monitoring-and-

reporting.htm
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Resources:
Tools

RePORTER
https://reporter.nih.gov/

Matchmaker

https://reporter.nih.gov/matchmaker
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